Freedom of Information Act 2000 – Lift Maintenance, Repair, Modernisation and Installation Services   
Your request for information has now been considered. The Council holds the following information. 

You asked:

1. How many lifts are managed by the council (including all passenger lifts, platform lifts, goods only lifts, dumb waiters etc)? 

Answer:
189

2. Do the lifts have a comprehensive (including maintenance visits, parts and labour included) or basic (maintenance visits only included, all call outs/repairs charged additionally) maintenance contract? 

All lifts are on a basic maintenance contract.

3. How much is the annual maintenance cost per lift (e.g. ‘headline’ cost on last tender quote)? 

Our current contract spend on standard items is £210,386 per annum

4. (a) How much in addition to contract (i.e. question 3, above) is spent per year (i.e. call outs due to misuse etc)?
Additional spend is £239,000 per annum

    (b) How much in addition to contract is spent per annum on major works such as installations and refurbishments? 

Each scheme is evaluated separately and can cross between financial years as a capital programme. We currently have £786k work in progress.

5. When is the current contract due for renewal? 

March 2017

6. Does the council manage its own contract or is this done by an FM company or consultancy?

This is managed by LCC

7. What is the name of the current maintenance provider?

Lift Engineering Services

8. What are the contact details of the council officer in charge of managing this contract?

Simon Greaves
Head of Building Services
Estates and Building Services

Phoenix House, King Street, Leicester, LE1 6UB

0116 4541000
simon.greaves@leicester.gov.uk
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance and Risk 
Leicester City Council

Legal Services
1st Floor, 16 New Walk
Leicester 
LE1 6UB
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

